

Mr. Robert E. Isola, Sr.
Longwood-1, LLC
P.O. Box 941483
Maitland, FL 32794-1483

Re: 1830 Longwood Lake Mary Road
Longwood, FL

Dear Bob:

As a follow-up to our recent conversation, this letter confirms that our company approves the installation of an additional fence surrounding the exterior storage area at 1830 Longwood Lake Mary Rd.

The presence of additional fencing around the storage area is acceptable, provided that proper access to the dumpster enclosure is maintained for service and collection.

To ensure uninterrupted service, the following conditions will apply:

- The dumpster enclosure and surrounding storage area must allow adequate space for service vehicles at the scheduled pickup times.
- A gate combination or other access method must be provided on the exterior gate so our drivers can access the dumpster for servicing when necessary.

Additionally, as mentioned during our discussion, the northernmost dumpster may be increased in size from a four (4) yard container to an eight (8) yard container. By increasing the container size, a second dumpster for the **1830 building** may not be required, as the larger container should adequately meet the waste service needs of the property.

Please feel free to contact our office if any additional information or clarification is needed. We appreciate the opportunity to assist with this matter.

Sincerely,

Isabella Rambhacus

Waste Pro

407-752-6980



3/16/2026